

11818 Imaginary way,
Orlando, FL, 32832
(954) 907-9382
nicoprado1432@gmail.com

NICOLAS PRADO

SKILLS

I'm able to work in a team environment

Hospitality skills- from working at the hotel and also taking class at cypress I already have experience with hospitality. With being a Educator I able to read a customers needs and try to make the guest fell comfortable make sure they make the right choice

Marketing skills- i've been part of marketing my whole high school years with DECA

Team Player- I am capable of being a team player and knowing I have a part and others do to and being able to work together and reach the company's goals

EXPERIENCE

Weston Vacation Village, Weston – *Front Desk Agent*

DEC 2021 – AUG 2022

- As a front desk agent my responsibilities were to check our guest in with background checks and charging them for their stay and fixing any problem they were having with their stay

Llanada, Southwest Ranches – *Camp Counselor*

June 2022 – Present

- My responsibilities for llanada were to take care of my group of kids and keep up with our daily schedule of making games for the kids, making it on time to each station and keeping them healthy by always putting sunblock and drinking water. Most of all just not leaving them unattended

Lululemon, Sunrise – *Educator*

March 2023 – Present

- My role as an Educator at Lululemon was to not sell the product to guest but educate them on the fabrics the benefits of the product the guest was looking

for or what I could recommend for them and to give the guest the best customer service experience for them to come back again

Formula 1, Miami – *Security*

May 2023 – May 2023

- My role as Security for Formula was to take care of the Hard Rock Vip lounge and check that everyone was in the right place and keep the vip cabanas secure.

EDUCATION

Cypress Bay High School, Weston

Aug 2019 – present

Went to Cypress Bay where I'm involved with DECA(Distributive Education Clubs of America) for marketing students and I completed all 4 years of high school there.

University of Central Florida, Orlando

Aug 2023 – present

I am a current student at University of Central Florida beginning my Freshman year and currently I'm studying digital media.

ACHIEVEMENTS/ACTIVITIES

Latinos and Action

Active member of Latinos in Action. I tutor kids from K-5th grade, assist them with assignments and classwork they're struggling with and help them succeed.

DECA

Involved and active member. Chosen as a DLC to represent and inform the class of up and coming events.

CYPRESS BAY WATER POLO

Player of the 2023 Cypress Bay water polo team. Practice four days a week and have participated in 5 games, in which I scored and my team and I won 2 games overall.